
GROSMAN (GROSSMAN) Stanisław (1853–1910), industrialist, social and charity 
activist. He was born in Częstochowa, the son of → Lazarusa and Rozalia 
Buchner, the brother of → Jan and → Michał.  
 

In 1881, together with his brother Jan, he founded and, later, co-owned a button 
factory (Jan & Stanisław Grosman Coconut and Wooden Button Factory). In 
1900, together with → Henryk Markusfeld, he established and, until 1906, co-
owned the Częstochowa Hat Factory.  
 
From circa 1900, he belonged to the supervisory committee of the Częstochowa 
Loan Society. He was active both communally and for charity. In 1887–88, he 
was board member of the Częstochowa Volunteer Fire Brigade. He belonged to 
the “Dobroczynność” Charitable Society for Jews (TDdŻ). Together with his 
brother, he donated 10,000 rubles towards the building of the TDdŻ Hospital. At 
the beginning of the 20th century, together with → Leopold Werde, he managed 
a gardening farm for Jews in Częstochowa.  
 
He lived at ul. Piotrowska (Piotrkowskiej) 2, in the Grosman palace. He died on 
14th July 1910 in Częstochowa, and was buried in the Jewish cemetery. 
  
In 1881, in Częstochowa, he married Anną née Rundbakin, with whom he had a 
son Hipolit Józef (1883-1943), an engineer, and a daughter Zofia (1884–), 
married surname Mamrot. 
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